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Heating . Air Conditioning

Refrigeration, lnc.

Letter of Permit Cancellation

Date:

To Whom lt May Concern,

This letter is to request the cancellation of permno02u, 2z.rtr< o S tl 1.{ . This permit is fior

wortat 608 I -e.r^ n-4-c C-^r " e-.

The reason for this cancellation request is as follows: O*r\ SIO,'- .t.

J- Ia^ (or^-, t-r .r.L
Thank you,

Robert G. Dello Russo

f Conditionin& & RefriEe lnc.

Signature Notary Public (Notary Seal)

CHERYLD AKERS
ltY @itrrls8to{ t FFew

EXPnES Juli 05. 2ft&

Print, Type, or Stamp Name of Notary Public

531 Codisco Way
Sanford, FL32771
Phone (zO7) 33&COOL (2665)

(407) 831-COOL (266s)
rivwur.delair.com

SALES
SEFIVICE
INSTALLATION



LenioJoshua

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

VargoPeter
Monday, June L2,20L7 9:03 AM
CornettaRobert; LenioJoshua
GM DPermitcancellation
Re: CANCELLATION REQUEST PRHV20150513474; INSPECTION ZONE 5

Bob, All of the condensing units are approximately circa 200'1 . No new A/C equipment was installed for Bldg
#27. Thanks, Pete Vargo #10101

From: Cornetta Robert

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 8:38 AM
To: LenioJoshua; VargoPeter
Cc: G M DPermitcancellation
Subject: RE: CANCELLATION REQUEST P RHV201505I347 4; INSPECTION ZONE 5

Pete

Please check this out for work/no work and respond to all included in this email with findings

Robert J.Cornetta
Chief Plumbing & Mechanical Inspector
Building Plans Review & Inspections Division
Growth Management Department
28oo North Horseshoe Drive
Naples, Florida 34ro4
239-252-2474
www.colliergor,.net

From: LenioJoshua

Sent: Friday, June 09,2OL7 8i29 AM
To: Cornetta Robert <Robertcornetta@colliergov.net>

Cc: GM DPermitCancellation <G M DPermitca ncellation@colliergov. net>
Subject: CANCELLATION REQUEST PRHV20150513474; INSPECTION ZONE 5

1

A cancellation request has been submicted for permit below. Please verify if work has commenced.
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Parceufollo Numb.r:

00 r8tooooo3

orrne, lnlorrnation:

AHSERTOIii Pf,OPERTIES LLC
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Permit Application

ADDIc.bon Numb.. PnHY20t50513474

t{aw Agrlcat on (cu.rcnt groJcct] (no grcrart))

Atghcation Ty ga Nccha^ra.l

Work Cl$t Alt.rrtroo

Conrtrucbon Ty9C

Pbn Chackar

lnircctor

:!: r' , :ir' . :l

o.t E.rt r.d Iosfov:ors
Entarad gy LEGACYT SlEron f..aar

Ocginmcnt Eurldr^g Rcvrcw a6d Pcrm(t'n!

Ju.rrdicbon

L.od u3.

Flra zona

Data 135r,/adOtcup.ncy Codc(r)

Oet(flptron oi llork HVAC FULL SYSTEI.I ChAT.IGE OUT r{O OUCT WOR,K
8066 oRCAHqarCHeR CIR LOT 2e

50.00 r..n. r.- n,.

Typ. it.<rr.tucal

StahE Vord

tnrrcctor

1lEOoO003
8086 Or..m Crt.h.r (lfu unrt:BIDG 27

Application Information

lleJ$rlrllf,ltri
Inrpcction Tracking

Inroador l{ot!

v,r* Allt.t!rt.r 0,r thrr Apol.c.non

: i,: ,1 : 'L l r.i.

Add ! nrrr ellr!! or [Illltlll ro accG, Eoolr

Ret.aah Gcnarelc Einarl Salact lnrgc(t!on(t)

+ 303 - a./C Chaogc Out

* 601 - flRE INSPECTIONS Contr LEGICY: xurtvon 8e

: 6{! - F n.l Frr. LEGACY: Kurtvon E.

a6d
add

8tC

llarntafi Trma Trlcklog Sulk lngDactron lJodata

orl. Frnsl.d
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Related Items

Show FL all rcletcd 
'rcms 

(Prq9c.tY) Rcfrcsh

PRFR20150309367
0aFp rn, \o?nqlen
PRFR20r 5030939r
pRFR20150.109580

PRFR20!50r09582

PRFF.20150{r 2513

PRFR20150r11515

PRHY2D1S0513r7{

Frrc

Frrc

Hcchanlcll
Eurldrng

Burldtng

Frrc
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Fra
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Frnelcd

Frnaled

Frnoled

Frn:lcd

F n.lrd
Frn.l.d
Frnelcd

void
Frn.l.d
Frn.l.d
Expr..d
Exprred

Expired

Expr.cd

Exprred

PRAO20l5r0l153{
pRgo201s r031s68
PRFR20l60{13073

PRFR20r60{r 1096

Pnfn201604 r.3095
p3Fn 20r 60t13094
PRFR20t6D.ar 3091

Shovr / Hidc .ddrtronel rnformatron

Oascnpbon

Joshua Lenio
Operations Coordinator
Client Services
Grou,th Management Department
2800 North Horseshoe Drive
Naples, FL 34104
239 .252-2459

C-4I{fity

ltl SurvegMonkeg
How are we doing? Pleose toke time to fill out our online survey by clicking below

https://www.survevmonkev.com/r/cF2JTM6

ATTENTION: Be odvised thol under Florido's Government-in-the-Sunshine low, informoiion contoined within this emoil becomes public
record, unless protected by specific exemption. The low provides o right of occess to govehmentol proceedings qnd documents ot both
the siote ond locol levels. There is qlso o constilutionolly guoronreed right of occess. For more informotion on this low, visit: Florido's
Sunshine Low

Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. lf you do not want your e-maal address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. lnstead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.

Pt'tri':. :l:l-, ',F+ ::lr:":erir 1'F,ir.:.' -:";lEl:':::(

HVAC FUtl SYSIEI'I CXA'{GE OUT NO OUCT WORK. 
'.5 

KW. 2.5 TON
8OE6 OREAI.ICATCHER, CIR, LOT 22


